



**SHERIFF'S OFFICE
HAMILTON COUNTY, TENNESSEE**

in-service

**BACKGROUND
INVESTIGATIVE BRIEF**

600 Market Street
Chattanooga, TN 37402
(423) 209-7000 • Fax (423) 209-7001
www.hcsheriff.gov

PATROL APPLICANT

Personal History

March 2013, Willie M. GREER filed an application with the Hamilton County Sheriff's Office seeking an employment position as a Corrections Officer or Deputy Sheriff. The applicant is a 35 year old male who resides at

The applicant is a 2000 graduate of Hughes Sr. High School in Hughes, Arkansas. The applicant is currently employed at Chattanooga State Community College.

The applicant is a certified law enforcement officer through T.L.E.T.A. #11-198 and is in good standing with the POST Commission.



Willie Greer

History

The applicant is currently employed as a campus security officer at Chattanooga State Community College. The applicant is a certified law enforcement officer in both, Tennessee and Arkansas. He has worked for Crittenden County, Arkansas Sheriff's Office, Forrest City, Arkansas Police Dept. and Southwest Community College in Memphis, TN.

The applicant was awarded his Tennessee Post Certification in March 2011 and is in good standing with the POST commission.

The applicant has received two (2) citations for speeding (July 2006 and December 2006) and a citation for seat belt law violation (October 2003).



WORK HISTORY

- | | |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------|
| 1. Chattanooga State Comm. College | 5/2013 to present |
| 2. Southwest Comm. College | 01/2011 to 1/2013 |
| 3. Forrest City Police Dept. | 04/2008 to 01/2011 |
| 4. Crittended County Sheriff's Office | 06/2007 to 11/2007 |
| 5. Peabody Places Security | 2005 to 06/2007 |

Willie Greer

- ◆ Eric Thomas stated that he has known the applicant for six (6) years. Mr. Thomas described the applicant as trustworthy, dependable, reliable very professional with a high sense of integrity. Mr. Thomas stated that the applicant strives hard for success. Nothing negative to report.
- ◆ Danny Dishman stated that he has known the applicant for three (3) years. Mr. Dishman described the applicant as honest, loyal and reliable. Mr. Dishman further stated that the applicant has a good work ethic and gets along well with people. Nothing negative to report.
- ◆ James Tucker, LT, Forrest City PD has known applicant since his youth and has supervised him while employed. Applicant is relentlessly hardworking, honest, has professional bearing, courage, is dependable, challenges self, is restraining and calm, and seeks a career in law enforcement. Would rehire him immediately. Nothing negative to report.

Graduate of Hughes High School

Dates Graduation: 2000

◆ Diploma Awarded: 2000

◆ Confirmed./ Yes

◆ Currently employed with Chattanooga State Comm. College as campus security

◆ Tennessee POST Certified

March 2011 #11-198 (Verified)

The applicant's references, developed references and employers had nothing negative to report about the applicant. There is nothing in the applicant's background that would preclude him from employment with the Hamilton County Sheriff's office pending the required testing of all new applicants.

Information contained within these reports should not be the sole determination in evaluation of the applicant. All other factors, references and current situations should be considered. Human error in compiling this information is possible. The FCRA requires certain actions if the department takes adverse action based in whole or in part on these reports. If this is this case, please notify Internal Affairs, Captain William Johnson, 423-209-8946, so that the proper notifications may be made.